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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO . . _ ,
LUt !.. 8 E'_"} 2' n-!

EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : 2: cr

: CASE NO. 06 094 ;

v. . 18 U.S.C. § 1001

. 26 U.S.C. § 7206(1)

STEVEN E. WINTER ,
TIDGE FOYSCRUR
INFORMATION

The United States Attomey charges:
COUNT 1

On or about the 18th day of October, 1999, in the Southemn District of Ohio,
STEVEN E. WINTER, a resident of Bexley, Ohio, did willfully make and subscribe a form 1040
U.S. Individual Income Tax Return for the year 1998 which was verified by a written declaration
that it was made under the penalties of perjury and which was filed with the Director, Internal
Revenue Service, which the said STEVEN E. WINTER did not believe to be true and correct as
to every material matier in that line 33 of the said 1040 Return reported an adjusted gross income
of $84,917, whereas, in truth and fact, as STEVEN E. WINTER well knew and believed, his
adjusted gross income for 1998 was $232,613.

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206 (1).
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COUNT 2

On .m' about the 18th day of October, 2000, in the Southern District of Ohio, STEVEN E.
WINTER, a resident of Bexley, Ohio, did willfully make and subscribe a form 1040 U.S.
Individual Income Tax Return for the year 1999 which was verified by a written declaration that
it was made under the penalties of perjury and which was filed with the Director, Internal
Revenue Service, which the said STEVEN E. WINTER did not believe to be true and correct as
to every material matter in that line 33 of the said 1040 Return reported an adjusted gross income
of $167,409, whereas, in truth and fact, as STEVEN E. WINTER well knew and believed, his
adjusted gross income for 1999 was $360,790.

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206 (1).

COUNT 3

On or about the 17th day of October, 2001, in the Southern District of Ohio, STEVEN E.
WINTER, a resident of Bexley, Ohio, did willfully make and subscribe a form 1040 U.S.
Individual Income Tax Return for the year 2000 which was verified by a written declaration that
it was made under the penalties of perjury and which was filed with the Director, Internal
Revenue Service, which the said STEVEN E. WINTER did not believe to be true and correct as
to every material matter in that line 33 of the said 1040 Return reported an adjusted gross income
of $144,913, whereas, in truth and fact, as STEVEN E. WINTER. well knew and believed, his

adjusted gross income for 2000 was $313,206.

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206 (1).
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COUNT 4

On or about the 17th day of October, 2002, in the Southern District of Ohio, STEVEN E.
WINTER, a resident of Bexley, Ohio, did willfully make and subscribe a form 1040 U.S.
Individual Income Tax Return for the year 2001 which was verified by a written declaration that
it was made under the penalties of perjury and which was filed with the Director, Internal
Revenue Service, which the said STEVEN E. WINTER did not believe to be true and correct as
to every material matter in that line 33 of the said 1040 Return reported an adjusted gross income
of $213,530, where;as; in truth and fact, as STEVEN E. WINTER. well knew and believed, his
adjusted gross income for 2001 was $402,619.

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206 (1).

COUNT §

A. From on or about February 24, 2000, until on or about March 28, 2003, in the
Southern District of Ohio, the defendant herein, STEVEN E. WINTER, operating as a licensed
real estate agent, knowingly and willfully engaged in a pattern of activity designed to defraud the
Department of Housing and Urban Development (hereinafter, “HUD™) in matters within the
jurisdiction of HUD, a Department of the United States of America, by illegally assisting
prospective purchasers of houses to qualify for federally insured mortgages for which they
otherwise did not qualify.

B. The Federal Housing Administration (“FHA™) administers HUD’s mortgage loan

program. Rules that are pertinent herein for acceptance in the mortgage loan program focus

upon the qualifications of prospective purchasers and include, but are not limited to, the







